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MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Transportation
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: March 12, 2024
Subject: Bill Brief — SB 272

SB 272 amends K.S.A. 75-5061 to increase the annual transfer from the state highway fund
to the public use general aviation airport development fund from $5,000,000 to $15,000,000. The
current $5,000,000 transfer has been in place since July 1, 2013. Prior to such date, the amount of
the transfer was $3,000,000. SB 272 also strikes the language relating to such obsolete $3,000,000
transfers.

The Senate Committee on Ways and Means amended SB 272 by decreasing the annual
transfer amount from the state highway fund to the public use general aviation airport development
fund from $18,000,000, as it was originally drafted in SB 272, to $15,000,000 and made other
technical corrections since the bill was a holdover from last session. The Senate Committee of the
Whole passed the bill 36-4.

The bill would become effective upon publication in the statute book.
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